A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, October 23, 2012
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Stephanie Tvardek
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City, M1 49686

(231) 922-4940

Posting Date: 10-19-12

4:30 p.m.




Light and Power Board 2 October 23, 2012
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed from the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action

adopting the consent calendar.
None.

Items removed from the Consent Calendar

None.

3. Old Business

None.

4. New Business

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 25, 2012.
(McGuire)

b. Highland Park Overhead to Underground Conversion project authorization. (Rice/Olney)

c. Consideration of authorizing a Contract with Elmer’s for the Highland Park Overhead to

Underground Conversion Project. (Rice/Olney)

d. Consideration of Executive Directors Contract. (Doren)

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.
C. From Board.

7. Public Comment

/st




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, September 25, 2012

Board Members -
Present: Barbara Budros, Jim Carruthers, Mike Coco, John Snodgrass, Bob Spence,
John Taylor, Patrick McGuire
Ex Officio Member -
Present: R. Ben Bifoss
Others: Ed Rice, W. Peter Doren, Tim Arends Stephame Tvardek, Jessica

Wheaton, Jim Cooper

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chair'man McGuire.

State Representative Wayne Schmidt presented‘a ‘Centennial Tribute to the Traverse City Light
and Power Department on behalf of Governor Rick Snyder Rep Wayne Schm1dt and State
Senator Howard Walker. . o ;

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent C’iwil‘e\‘lyi‘dar ;

None.

Items removed from the Consent Calendar "

None.

Item 3 on the Agenda being O"’ld‘“Business: .

None.

Item 4 on theKéenyda being New Business
4(a). Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 11, 2012.

Moved by Carruthers, secbndéd'by Coco, that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of September
11, 2012, be approved.

CARRIED unanimously.
4(b). Presentation of 2012 Customer Survey Results.
The following individuals addressed the Board:
Jessica Wheaton, Marketing and Community Relations Coordinator

Cathlyn Sommerfield, NMC — Director of Research Services
Ed Rice, Executive Director




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 September 25, 2012

4(c). Presentation from the Traverse City Area Chamber of Commerce regarding the Energy
Optimization Initiative.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Laura Galbraith, Vice President of Administration, Traverse City Area Chamber of

Commerce

Jim Cooper, Manager of Communications and Energy Services
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

Ed Rice, Executive Director

There was general consensus amongst the board for staff to further investigate working with the
Chamber.

4(d). Consideration of an electric vehicle lease.
The following individuals addressed the Boa‘rdf :

Ed Rice, Executive Director
R. Ben Bifoss, City Manager
Tim Arends, Controller

Moved by Coco, seconded by Spence, that the nght and Power Board authorlze the Executive
Director to lease a 2013 Chevrolet Volt to replace a Vehlcle in the metering department, subject
to approval as to form by Counsel. ,

Roll Call:
Yes — Coco, Spence, Taylor , :
No — Budros, Carruthers Snodgrass McGulre

FAILED.

Ttem 5 0hfhe Agend'ﬁ'gbeing Appointments
None.

Item 6 on the A‘ge’nda being Reports and Communications

A. From Legal Counsel

1. W. Peter D01en spoke re: the Brown Bark I v. TCLP Circuit Court of Appeals
decision.

B. From Staff.
1. Jessica Wheaton spoke re: the Generation Survey.
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Ed Rice, Executive Director
R. Ben Bifoss, City Manager

R. Ben Bifoss departed the meeting at 6:56 p.m.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 September 25, 2012

2. Ed Rice gave an update on the South Side Distribution Substation Project.

Barbara Budros departed the meeting at 7:26 p.m.
Barbara Budros rejoined the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

The following individuals addressed the Board:
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

3. Jessica Wheaton gave an update re: the Neighborhood Association meetings.
4. Ed Rice spoke re: APPA Public Utility Governance Workshops.

C. From Board.

1. John Snodgrass inquired into the Operations and Management Audit relating to
City Commission action on the audit contract.
2. Bob Spence inquired as to the status of the Pine and State Street Project.

3. Jessica Wheaton presented the APPA Century Award.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

No one from the public commented.

There being no objection, Chairman McGuire declared the meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/st LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 23, 2012

gsT. 1972

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: Ed Rice, Executive Director

Date: October 23, 2012

Subject: Project Authorization Request — Highland Park Overhead to Underground
Distribution Conversion Project

Staff has prepared a packet of information and is requesting authorization from the L&P
Board for staff to proceed with the development, design and construction of the Highland
Park Overhead to Underground Distribution Conversion Project.

Details for this project are included in your packet. Staff will be prepared to answer any
questions.

Staff recommends L&P Board approval of the Highland Park Overhead to Underground
Distribution Conversion Project and necessary expenditures in order to provide safe
and reliable distribution service to its customers. If the Board concurs, the following
motion is appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZE STAFF TO PROCEED WITH THE
HIGHLAND PARK OVERHEAD TO UNDERGOUND DISTRIBUTION CONVERSION
PROJECT AND SEEK THE NECESSARY BOARD APPROVALS FOR EXPENDITURES.




PROJECT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST % LIGHT & POWER

Project Name: Highland Park Overhead to Underground Distribution Conversion Project

Date of Board Presentation/Consideration: October 23, 2012

Budgeted in Capital Plan:  Yes CIP: $200,000

Objective: Target Completion date of December 31, 2012

Project Description:

Replace 11 spans of non-accessible and deteriorated three phase primary overhead conductor
with 3,500 feet of underground primary cable. This is part of the main feeder that serves the
Peninsula.

Selection Method:

The area of Highland Park Drive from Eastern Ave to Pine Ridge Ave was chosen for conversion
to underground based on numerous interruptions of electrical service as a result of falling tree
branches as well as lightning strikes. Interruptions to this line not only affects the 35 customers in
the area but also results in outages to 233 customers to the north that are also served by this line.
In the past three years, a total of 9 outages have occurred in this area with an average duration
time of over 2 and one half hours.

Project Purpose and Necessity (Problem We Are Solving):

The present overhead pole line is located in a rear lot line easement which is inaccessible to
TCL&P vehicles requiring all repair work to be completed manually. The line is also in a heavily
wooded area in which many customers have been reluctant to grant TCL&P permission to trim
trees. Conversion of this line to underground would greatly improve the reliability of service to
the customers in this area and also to all customers north of this line.

Project Benefits:
The Highland Park Overhead to Underground Conversion Project

e Improve public safety by reducing the chance of poles and wires falling down.

e Improve customer service by reducing outages as well as duration of outages.

e Improve the aesthetics of the area by replacing overhead conductors with underground
cable.




PROJECT AUTHORIZATION REQUEST % LIGHT & POWER

Other Alternatives:

Do nothing. Public safety could be jeopardized by falling wires and poles. Customer satisfaction
will decline as the number of outages along with the duration of outages increases. In addition,
maintenance costs will increase as more money will be spent on emergency repairs.

Timing of Project (Why Now):
TCL&P has numerous areas where converting overhead lines to underground would result in

fewer outages, and safer conditions for the public. We need to get started on this important
endeavor as conditions in these areas continue to deteriorate.

Project Timeline (See Attached Gant Chart)

Financing Method:

Cash from TCL&P fund balance as planned for. Bonding will not be required.

Impact on O&M Expenses:

A reduction in annual maintenance costs associated with tree trimming, line maintenance and
emergency repairs.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends the TCL&P Board approval of the Highland Park Overhead to Underground
Distribution Conversion Project and all necessary expenditures in order to improve reliability and
public safety.




'NOSY3IANIH

EAST GRAND
TRAVERSE BAY

15 Gaivmaeh JHvM3
QNI AVE LSy
i

|
]

\\aﬁ.« ,ﬁuu\ﬂf& m | R /Juf;ir ‘i
8 A of iy, |
A | > QH | | Wy, !
9 Of ol Ty |

| = o | o —

‘ = = | i

9 L Ot Lpy
f Wr. x b | —

WAKULAT LN

AN iy g O e

ey |

QUAIL CT
QUAIL CT

| —— = > - _,

- NOEBOANIBD |
_ Q e, \

P ——

¥ STIONM 3NId

T
-

.:;, N BN /¢\

: , Ivaz, \ , AR AT
gy o ! i | ,, Y : % ,,m \ “ / N
ONy «L\mwm.\zmn.‘\ ,.A.,,H,f,H‘HW.‘w.,fwzuw!w._”,.f L\ ERNNY. S 7 N

U TOONTTION \mw!,j
, ” Z
{ % m

g —

s % T T g i
| x y Ha QUYHOHO LSV Jo rm™™ |
| ﬂ, 5 ¥ g BPET ,

1 O

CHARD
|
|
|

\
|

UTH OR

4
j
Y
'
;;/I

|

\

i

, m\\.
\ 85
St

&
e
,\O
/
)
FRANKLIN WOOD.
y '
\\i >
Tfir

S
|
=%
«x,n\.‘.

N _NO/, au\.\ﬂul\\\ >

\
3
!
|
[
|
|
GE
IH ORGIFARD DR
5 ,,‘,E,, 2
112

8 NI

i
i
|
&
g

£
i
£
/
:
;%ALNUT RID

_EASTERN

ORIGIN DATE
10/16/2012

SHEET NO.

WEST GRAND
TRAVERSE BAY
LEGEND
LIGHT & POWER
OH TO UG CONVERSION

TRAVERSE CITY
Investing Our Energy In You

TITLE:

HIGHLAND PARK
800 feet

2
[

AREATO BENEFIT FROM CONVERSION
(APPROXIMATELY 280 CUSTOMERS)

SEE "HIGHLAND PARK WO PRINT"

AREA OF CONVERSION

DRAWN BY:
BWILSON
CHECKED BY:
SCALE

1 inch

MK REVISION
DRWN: | CHKD: | DATE




2618 dV.l-LOL
2181 ¥3SI¥ WOY4 Lad
b NI 1¥d W0/L#-02-¢€
40 .SLLTVLSNI

IH 2L !

YA HYYd ANYTHO|

Pl
0/4

HANYVYd ANVIHOIH

@

&M

! ¥V ONVTHO:
i Q 3NV AY %m:o T \ 7

wy

YA NYYd ANYIHOIH 2

| 0 39018 VN

€618 dvLl-L
0L 2618 dVL-L NONd
130 .¥ NI 1¥d Y0/ L#02-€
40,855 TTVLSNI

e

1as

HYVd ANYTHOIH 81

Habi¥E anvTH

e
A HYVd ANYIHOIH OLL

Z618# dVL-L
3SYHd € TTVLSNI

€799 # MINHOANVIL

_. /‘ | vzosu uanmOSNVAL

S.OAS HO

ONILSIX3 d334 OL 370d dNn ¥3siy
X10/1 TIYLSNI d3d OL 03S ON
HIJISNYHL XLOSGE /M 2209L#
YINHOSSNYYEL WOMH a34

a3d O3S TTVLSNI

HO I¥d 3SVYHd €
40,502 IAOW3Y il

¥ Q314N00TA B

v

3SYHd 8 dV1 2209}#
HINHOISNYHL
YAM0S TTVLSNI

3SVHd 8dvL
2209} MIWHOASNYIL
0L 2618 dVL-L NOXd
109 .5°Z NI Idd Y0/ L#02

3SYHd V dVL 130.5C
NI €209}# YIWHOISNYEL
012618 dV.L-L WO¥S Idd
Y0/L#-0Z 40,06 TIVLSNI

HO I¥d 3SVYHd €
40,092 IAOWIY

@y Q73140

Y 41313W00TE Tvs

HO I¥d 3SVYHd €
40.002 IAOWIY

3SVHd 8 dV1 €2091#
YINHOSSNYHL
WAMO0S TIVLSNI

3d ONILSIX3 OL €209}#
YINHOISNYYL
WO¥4 X105€
40,06 TTV.LSNI

HO I¥d 3SYHd €
40,012 IAON3N

]

ISVHd V dvL
0Z091# ¥INHOASNYYL
YAM STTIVLSNI

€618# dvLl-L
3SYHd € TIVLSNI

3SVYHd O dvL

0L €618 dVL-L WONd
«§'T NI Idd Y0/ 1#02
40 .01 TIVLSNI

3SVHd O dvlL
YAMOS /M VANSZ
€F99# HINHOASNYYL
EllatEr]

3SYHd gdvL

YAMOS TIVLSNI

d3d O3S M3N OL
12091# HINHOISNYHL

WO¥4 LAO u¥ NI
XL10§€ 40,02} TIVLSNI

gﬂ.:&w . "
e

HaMYvd a

d3d O3S M3N OL
0209 1# YIWHOISNYYL
WO¥4 1d0 ¥ NI
X106€ 40 .56 TTV.LSNI

L1HOIML33¥LS HO 0334 0L 370d

dN Y3SIY XA TTVLSNI

Al a3d M3N OL S.0AS 9N
ONILSIX3 ¥34SNVYL

Q3d O3S TVLSNI

[ S,

T —
Q¥ a1314W00TE &

. 3SVHdVdvL
0209} # YINHOINVHL

0L €618 dv.L-L WONd a¥ a3

139,52 NI Idd Y0/ 1#-02
40,061 TIVLSNI

—

d3d O3S M3IN OL
€F99L# HIWHOISNYHL
WO¥H 13D ¥ N
XL105¢€ 40,56 TIVLISN

HO [¥d 3SYHd €
40,522 INOW3Y

ay a1314WO0TE

0018 019 : %
ASHO Q334 0L 310d
dN ¥3SIY X10/1 TTVLSNI
d3d M3N OL S.0AS 9N
ONILSIX3 Y3ASNVAL
d3d 038 TIVASNI

Q¥ 01314100718

ay a3

HINHOJSNYAEL

{eREIEN
YAM 05 IAOWIY %

d3d O3S M3N OL a3d O3S
WO¥4 Lad ¥ NI

ANYE HIWHOISNYHL
VAN §2-01 IAOWIY

I~

b | — 199509 = Youy L ;
E o
| S3SNd X001 /M Z18L# ¥3SIY R ) NOISIIANOD 9N OL HO . “
| 1¥d 3SYHd € TTV.LSNI PUTECCERe! 0
./ INTId OM MIVd ANV THOTH L 3
P i x - ] a0 o
. - =
\ - e ey — B — -
o/ e A i gt i e e F YIMOL ¥ LHOIT O v
" e R ALID ISHIAVNL ! | Ittt
5 .u,—‘*/‘ o T f on 1330 T —
5 , i o ! AV NYILSYE
m.” hi o AR 3 womoans 4
T HO 18d 3SVHd € s 19301 21439913 @
! 40.04 IAONIY
y 3 e uowwioy
O VA ANVIHOIH | o

0 461 5. n

punoibiopun Aewild 95eyd 904y oo
punoibiopun Aewny aseyd a|buig

PU0DDS dsLU dDaYL

punoJbiopun A

punoibiapun Aiepuodoeg aseyd ajbuis e
Xog uoyosauuoy -
delrl g
|e3sopag .
anep
Yaums junowped E
punosbiepun aseyd aa1yy | w\
punoibiopun aseyd abuis W
punoIbISpuUn

1\ 9IBUIS 4039NPUOD IYBIIOINS HO - —-— —

|esnan

aseyd 224yl
peawang A1epuosag aseyd dbulg .
PEAYIINQ Aiewild 9SEYd 99IYL e
PpeayIonp Mewnd oseyd oMl o,

peaysang A

peaysang Mewud aseyd ajbuig

YOUMS HO “
sd @
Poapunol9 afp dseyd 22yl
ejjoq uadQ aseyd 2a4y) é
ejjog aseyd 9jbuig -

PESUIA0
pusbar

e daryvoy
yres,
subis hlt\u\c g WREY

YIvLiaa

XL06€ 40,56} TIVLSNI

31vO01 OL 318¥YNN SYM LNg
L1INVA ONILSIX3 38 AV

a3d M3N OL S.ONS

ON ONILSIX3 WIISNVYHL

a3d O3S M3N TTVLSNI

d GNYTHOIH ~

€181# M3SIY OL €618#
dV1-L NO¥d LAD .¥ NI I¥d [~
V0/1#02-€ 40,528 TTVLSNI

d3d 93S M3N OL
a3d 93S LAD ..y NI
X105€ 40,06 TTIV.LSNI

ON X10/} 40
001 NOONVEY

O3S X1y ANV
HO I¥d 3SVHd €
40.561 INOWIY

ASHO @334 0L 370d
dN ¥3SIY XL0/L TIVLSNI

a3d M3N OL S,0AS 9N
ONILSIX3 ¥3JISNVYL

Q3d O3S TVLSNI

3SVHd 8dvL |
12091# Y3NJOSSNYHL
OL €618# dVL-L
INOY¥ 1¥d TV0/1#-02

40.00€ TIVLSNI

HO I¥d 3SVHd € |
40 56} INOW |

O3S X1 ANV
HO 1¥d 3SVYHd €
40,09 3AOWIY

HIWHOISNYAL
YAMSZ SAOWIY

1Sv33HLOL
ONIG334 I¥d Y04 AND NMOQA TTVLSNI
VIV13d ¥3d 3SVHd O dviL !

3SN4 MST /M 65€# HISIY ISYHA |
ANY S3SN4 MS9 /M €18 L# HISIM 1¥d
3SYHd € TIVLSNI

14d HO 3SYHd €
40,062 IANOWIH

QY @1313WO0T8 €62

3 e

g ¥

£l

1¥d HO 3SVHd € |
40 €2 INOWTY

HIWHOISNYHEL OL OAS 9N

ONILSIX3 ¥34SNVHL

65E# Y3SIY WO d34

$2091# ¥INHOISNYYL
YAMSZ TIVLSNI /

10



a|u01d pue uejd ubisaq

Huusd 4o ywang

|leuae Japlo

pajepdn eaSAr pue wipe dasy|

SUORBUILLIZ] O JO) SM313 J5T10L 2INPayss

buuog on Joj pig preawy

pieog ojisanbay uonezuouiny 1aload ayew

Spig Bulag a)enjess

Spiq AULIOG 10} SINOEQUGI JIBIUGD

o

qof o ublsap Buuaauibug

R A L

cq

L

0S 6Y

ar

P

9 o

er|

i

LF] iy

Asenuerp

Z10Z daqwadaq

¢10C J3quisAoN

¢10¢Z 12390130

1720048

11



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 23, 2012

Sl 197?

TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: Ed Rice, Executive Director

Date: October 23, 2012

Subject: Bids for 2012 Highland Park Overhead to Underground Distribution
Conversion Project

Bids have been obtained for directional boring of conduits for underground cable for the
Highland Park Overhead to Underground Distribution Project.

Bidder Total
Elmer's $50,910
Doug’s Underground $63,450

Roemer Utility Services, LL.C $78,743

Staff recommends that the Board select Elmer’s as they are the low bidder for the
defined work scope.

If the Board is in agreement with staff’'s recommendation above, the following motion
would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH ELMER’S, IN THE AMOUNT OF $50,910 FOR THE
HIGHLAND PARK OVERHEAD TO UNDERGROUND CONVERSION PROJECT;
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO SUBSTANCE BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND
APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY COUNSEL; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZES THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ADMINISTER AMENDMENTS AND CHANGE ORDERS
THAT ARE IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT.

12




